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PHONE NUMBER: Architecture & Engineering (414)278-4861     FAX NUMBER: Architecture & Engineering (414)223-1366 

  DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

Milwaukee County 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
May 20, 2015 
 
Attention:  RFP Respondents 

     
Re:  Addendum Number 1 to Request for Proposal –  

Milwaukee County Courthouse Planning Program Statement 
 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
The following are responses to the questions sent related to the referenced RFP: 
 

1. Based on our understanding so far of the RFP, this project is described in two parts on page 2 – (1) 
Programming Court Related Functions and (2) Conceptual Fit-Plan Services. The (1) Programming 
Courts portion has a clearly stated timeline on page 2 of the RFP. The (2) Conceptual Fit-Plan is 
described as TBD future work and does not yet have funding approval. Should our Approach, Schedule, 
Constant Effort and Fee portions of our proposal address both parts of the project or only the (1) 
Programming Courts portion? 

Per Section 1, Item 8 on page 6 of the RFP, the Fit Plans are to be included in this 
project. 

2. Three buildings are mentioned on page two of the RFP under (1) Programming Court Related Functions 
– the Courthouse, Safety Building and Vel Philips Juvenile Justice Center.  Information and drawings 
are provided for these three facilities.  Under Additional Services, the Marcia Coggs Building is 
mentioned – though no information or drawings are provided.  What buildings will be included in this 
project? 

The Marcia Coggs Building is not included in this project. It may be incorporated in 
a future phase. 

 To clarify, is the scope for (2) Conceptual Fit-Plan on page 2 the same scope as the Courthouse 
Conceptual Design Services describes on pages 6 and 7? 

Yes 
 

a. Associated with (2) Conceptual Fit-Plan, does our scope include determining the temporary 
location and/or design modifications to the temporary location to facilitate prisoners, sheriff staff, 
etc. 
Referencing Section 1, Item 11 on page 7, break out the cost in your proposal to 
address the cost estimate related to temporary locations. This will be determined 
at a later date. 

 
b.  Associated with (2) Conceptual Fit-Plan, please clarify the number of presentations to Internal 

Stakeholders and External Stakeholders: 3 presentation to each group or 3 presentations total? 
Three (3) presentations to each group. 

3. For project experience, are we to submit one page per project with “one page” being defined as 
double sided? 

A single project may be placed on facing pages in the RFP. Not on the front and 
back of the same page. 
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4. Do reimbursable expenses listed in our Fee Proposal need to meet any particular Milwaukee County 
standards? If so, what are they or how can we find out what the standards are? 

Reimbursable expenses are limited to those not included in the Consultant’s and/ 
or Sub-Consultant’s “Overhead Factor”. Refer to Milwaukee County Type “A” 
Agreement attached to this Addendum. 

5. We’d like to better understand Milwaukee County’s expectations for the level of effort needed for this 
project. What is the allocated budget for (1) Programming Court Related Functions?  (We understand 
(2) Conceptual Fit-Plan has no funding associated with it at this time). 

Per Section 1, Item 8 on page 6 of the RFP, the Fit Plans are to be included in this 
project. Fee given by Consultants shall be well defined to identify costs between 
Programming Court Related Functions and Conceptual Fit-Plan Services. 

6. Various DBE forms are included in the last eight pages of the RFP. Which forms, if any, should be 
submitted?  

The DBE-14 form is to be completed by the Prime naming the DBE firm(s) included 
in the proposal to meet participation goal.  The top portion must be completed and 
signature notarized.  One form is submitted for each DBE firm.  The DBE 
affirmation signature is not mandatory at the time the proposal is submitted.  

If the Prime is not able to meet the participation goal, complete the DBE-01 
Certificate of Good Faith Efforts to document the effort put forth to obtain 
participation, and the reasons for being unable to meet the goal.  The Good Faith 
Effort is required if the participation plan does not meet or exceed the published 
goal.  Proposed participation may be a portion of the goal, with the GFE provided 
to explain the difference between the approved project goal and the proposal being 
submitted. 

 Failure to submit the DBE-14 showing compliance with the goal, or the DBE-01 to 
explain any difference, will result in the proposal being deemed unresponsive. 

7. What are the historic preservation requirements, if any, which this project would need to meet? 
Designers should anticipate preserving the aesthetics and character of the public 
spaces that possess the detailing of the Courthouse’s original construction. This 
would include but not be limited to public corridors, open stairways and 
potentially, the more ornate courtrooms. This requirement will be further defined 
during the programming phase. 

8. When construction moves forward, will Milwaukee County be considering seeking LEED certification for 
the County Courthouse?  

LEED Certification might not be a project goal but LEED guidelines shall be 
followed throughout the project. 

9. Under Section 1 (D) Firm’s Experience and Section 1 (F) Sub-Consultants, may item (D) include 
relevant information from a Sub-Consultant or is item (D) strictly for the lead firm? 

The intent is to show your design teams experience related to projects similar to 
this. Please take this opportunity to display the relevant experience of the entire 
team.  

10. Using RFP Attachment B, does the analysis of the Sheriff space in the Safety Building include 
administrative functions only or are there detention / bed space functions included? 

There are no spaces in the Safety Building that are designated for detention/ bed 
space functions. 
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11. Can you tell us the total number of courtrooms by building? 
Courthouse (39 courtrooms); Safety Building (9 courtrooms); Vel Phillips Juvenile 
Justice Center (11 courtrooms) 

12. Please confirm, proposal is for programming Milwaukee County Court Related Functions and 
developing a Conceptual Fit Plan alternative for the Courthouse and does not include exterior 
assessments. 

This project is not requesting an exterior assessment to be performed. 

13. Should the proposal only include a base fit programming and not include future services? 
Do not include future services. 

14. Attachment B (p 13) indicates 780,000 GSF of Court Functions compared to Attachment C (p14) 
indication of 703,347 Gross Building Area. Do we determine where 77,000 GSF additional goes? 

Attachment C refers to floor areas within the Courthouse, not just Court functions. 

15. We understand that the County is currently conducting a condition assessment of MEP systems for the 
Courthouse. Will this be made available? 

Upon completion and review, it will be made available. 

16. Is identification of infrastructure (mechanical, electrical, information technologies, etc.) an anticipated 
outcome of developing planning options and, if so, to what extent? Please clarify the level of 
development for the referenced engineering planning documents. Are system narratives sufficient to 
provide the level of detail expected, or will plans and/ or diagrams be required? 

Provide descriptions and system narratives of standard requirements and special 
HVAC, plumbing, power, lighting, acoustical, furnishings, equipment or security 
needs per AIA B202. Indicate space for routing major duct/ pipe runs on fit plans.  
 

17. Is it intended that, if possible, all courts and court-related components including those presently located 
at the Safety Building and at the Vel Phillips Center are brought to one location? 

The answer to this question will be based on the impact and assessment that the 
programming and fit-plans will illustrate. Options will be explored during the 
programming and fit-plan process. 

18. Please provide a list of all Departments you see as part of the Courts Programming Study including 
FTE’s, area and building locations. Five buildings were mentioned in the pre-proposal with courtrooms 
and only three are mentioned in the RFP, please clarify. 

Refer to the RFP and studies located in the RFP attachments for Court related 
departments. This Courts Programming Study will involve the Court related 
departments in the Courthouse, Safety Building and Vel Phillips Justice Center. IT 
WILL NOT INVOLVE THE COURT RELATED DEPARTMENTS IN THE CRIMINAL 
JUSTICE FACILITY (CJF) NOR THE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH DEPARTMENT (BHD). 

Proposals are due by June 3, 2015. 
 
Submit your proposal to: 
By email: William.Banach@milwaukeecountywi.gov 

 
By post: Milwaukee County Department of Administrative Services 

Facilities Maintenance Division 
Architecture and Engineering Division – AE&ES 
633 West Wisconsin, Suite 1002 
Milwaukee, WI 53203 
Attention: William J. Banach 

Sincerely,  
William J. Banach NCARB, LEED AP 
Principal Architect 
 
att 































































  COMMUNITY BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS  

  MILWAUKEE COUNTY  
 

DBE-14 (12/01/14) Previous Editions Obsolete 

COMMITMENT TO CONTRACT WITH DBE 
(This form is to be completed by the bidder/proposer and the DBE named for submission with bid/proposal) 

 
 

PROJECT No.: ________________ PROJECT TITLE: __________________________________________________ 
 
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT  $ ________________________    DBE Goal:     

 

 
Name & Address of DBE(*) 

Scope of Work 
Detailed Description 

DBE Contract 
Amount 

% of Total 
Contract 

    

(* Separate commitment form must be completed for each DBE firm) 
 

Bidder/Proposer Commitment (To be completed by firm committing work to DBE) 
 

I certify that the DBE firm listed quoted the identified service(s) and cost(s).  I further acknowledge our firm having 
negotiated with, and having received confirmation, on partnering, pricing and delivery from DBE firm listed herein.  Our firm
          (Phone No._________________), or one of our 
subcontractors, will enter into contract with the DBE firm listed, for the service(s) and amount(s) specified when awarded 
this contract.  A copy of the contract between our firm and that of the named DBE will be submitted directly to CBDP within 
seven (7) days from receipt of Notice-to-Proceed on this contract.  The information on this form is true and accurate to the 
best of my knowledge.  I further understand that falsification, fraudulent statement, or misrepresentation will result in 
appropriate sanctions under applicable law. 
 

       
             Signature of Authorized Representative             Name & Title of Authorized Representative                     Date 

 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this   day of  , 20   
 
  State of  .  My Commission expires  . 
                      Signature of Notary Public 
 
 
 

  [SEAL] 
 
 
 

*  Only firms certified as DBEs (within qualifying NAICS codes) by the State of Wisconsin UCP prior to bid/proposal opening will be credited on this contract 
 

DBE Affirmation (To be completed by DBE Owner/Authorized Representative) 
 

 I affirm that the State of Wisconsin UCP has certified our company as a DBE, and that our company is currently 
listed in the State of Wisconsin UCP Directory. 

 I acknowledge and accept this commitment to contract with my firm for the service(s) and dollar amount(s) specified 
herein, as put forth by         .  

 I understand and accept that this commitment is for service(s) to be rendered in completion of the Milwaukee 
County project specified herein to be completed with my own forces, unless otherwise approved by CBDP. 

 I affirm that approval from CBDP will be obtained prior to subletting any portion of this work awarded to my firm on 
this project. 

 
       
         Signature of Authorized DBE Representative        Name & Title of Authorized DBE Representative                        Date 
 

FOR CBDP USE ONLY 
 

 Commitment number    of    Project Total: (A)   (V) $   Total %    
 

  
Verified with:                                                     Signature             Date 
                                           Authorized Signature                                                              Date  



  COMMUNITY BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS  

  MILWAUKEE COUNTY  
 

DBE-14 (12/01/14) Previous Editions Obsolete 

COMMITMENT TO CONTRACT WITH DBE 
 
 

DIRECTIONS FOR COMPLETING THIS FORM: 
 

1. TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT:  The participation goal is based on the total dollar value of your base bid, 
initial offer or initial scope of work, less allowance and/or reimbursable items.  The successful 
Bidder/Proposer will maintain the approved participation level during the term of the contract with the 
County, including any additional work on the contract, e.g., change orders, addendums, scope changes, 
etc.  Contract adjustments shall include proportional changes in participation. 
 

2. COMMITMENT:  Bidder/Proposer will complete this section affirming that they are committing work to the 
Targeted Firm named on this form.  The County requires that the successful Bidder/Proposer enter into 
contract, directly or through subcontractors, as stated in this form.  Agreements/Purchase orders must be 
submitted to the County within 7 days of receipt of the Notice-To-Proceed.  By executing this commitment, 
you are certifying that you have had contact with the named firm and that they will be hired if awarded the 
contract by the County.  VIOLATION OF THE TERMS OF THIS COMMITMENT IS GROUNDS FOR 
TERMINATION OF YOUR CONTRACT. 

 
3. AFFIRMATION:  Targeted firm receiving the commitment will complete this section.  Name the firm with 

whom you will be contracting directly, and include a contact telephone number for verification purposes.  
The services being rendered in regard to this contract are to be performed by the employees of the 
Targeted firm named 
 
 

If you have any questions on forms or related to Milwaukee County’s DBE Program, please contact us at 

414-278-4851 or cbdpcompliance@milwaukeecountywi.gov 
 



D
B

E
-0

2
 (

0
3
/0

1
/2

0
1

5
) 

P
re

v
io

u
s
 E

d
it

io
n

s
 O

b
s
o

le
te

 

   
S

U
B

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

O
R

/S
U

B
C

O
N

S
U

L
T

A
N

T
/S

U
P

P
L

IE
R

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 S
H

E
E

T
 

 
M

ilw
a

u
k
e

e
 C

o
u
n

ty
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 a

ll 
s
u

b
c
o

n
tr

a
c
to

rs
, 

s
u
b

-c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
ts

 a
n

d
/o

r 
s
u
p

p
lie

rs
  

s
u

b
m

it
ti
n

g
 q

u
o

te
s
 o

n
 M

ilw
a

u
k
e

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
 T

h
is

 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 b

e
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 w

it
h

 b
id

/p
ro

p
o
s
a

l.
 

 
P

R
O

V
ID

E
 T

H
E

 F
O

L
L

O
W

IN
G

 I
N

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 O
N

 E
A

C
H

 B
ID

/Q
U

O
T

E
 

 
 

(
)*

 

 
N

a
m

e
 

 
D

B
E

 
Y

e
s

/N
o

 

 
A

d
d

re
s

s
 

D
a
te

 
F

ir
m

 
E

s
ta

b
li

s
h

e
d

 

A
n

n
u

a
l 

G
ro

s
s

 
R

e
c

e
ip

ts
 (

**
) 

 
W

o
rk

 o
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 b

e
 P

e
rf

o
rm

e
d

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

   
 

 
(*

) 
 C

h
e

c
k
 i
f 
th

is
 f

ir
m

’s
 q

u
o

te
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 u

s
e
d

 i
n
 y

o
u

r 
b

id
/p

ro
p
o

s
a

l.
 

 
 

 
(*

*)
 A

n
n

u
a

l 
G

ro
s
s
 R

e
c
e
ip

ts
: 

A
: 

L
e

s
s
 t

h
a

n
 $

2
5

0
,0

0
0

 
 

B
: 

$
2

5
0
,0

0
0
 t

o
 $

5
0

0
,0

0
0

 
 

C
: 

$
5

0
0

,0
0

0
 t
o

 1
 m

ill
io

n
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
D

: 
$

1
 m

ill
io

n
 t
o

 $
5

 m
ill

io
n

  
 

E
: 

$
5

 m
ill

io
n
 t

o
 $

1
5

 m
ill

io
n

  
F

: 
M

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 $
1

5
 m

ill
io

n
 

 
N

o
te

: 
In

fo
rm

a
ti

o
n

 g
a

th
e

re
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 b

a
c

k
g

ro
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 f

in
a
n

c
ia

l 
s

ta
tu

s
 o

f 
fi

rm
s
 i

s
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
 f

ro
m

 d
is

c
lo

s
u

re
 b

y
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
R

e
g

u
la

ti
o

n
. 

   
  
 F

IR
M

: 
 P

ro
je

c
t 

N
o

: 
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

_
_
_

_
_
_

_
 




























	2015 agmt-A-modified 031915
	052015 MilwCntySpacePlnngRFP Addendum 1



